

06/25/2008 12:06 FAX 905 842 1180

OMH REAL ESTATE

004/004

06/19/2008 17:09 FAX 905 842 4400

001

*** TX REPORT ***

TRANSMISSION OK

TX/RX NO 4162
RECIPIENT ADDRESS 30#999999#4162505300
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME 06/19 17:08
TIME USE 00'58
PAGES SENT 2
RESULT OK

**O'CONNOR
MACLEOD
HANNA LLP**

June 19, 2008

VIA FAX TO 416-250-5300

Mr. Jeffrey P. Silver
Harris, Sheaffer LLP
Suite 610-4100 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M2P 2B5

Dear Mr. Silver:

Re: ZEKIC purchase from AMACON DEVELOPMENT (CITY CENTRE) CORP.
The Residences at Parkside Village - Suite 702, Tower 1
Unit 2, Level 7, Floor Plan 2, Proposed Peel Standard Condominium
Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario
Tentative Possession Date: July 18, 2011

We are the solicitors for Kristina Zekic and Mark Zekic who entered into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale with Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. to purchase the above-mentioned unit along with its appurtenant common element interest. Pursuant to the Agreement of Purchase and Sale, the Purchasers may rescind said Agreement on or before the 20th day of June, 2008.

Please ask the Vendor to accept the following amendments and advise:

1. In subsection 4(b) and Section 20, provide that in the event the agreement and transaction contemplated therein is terminated through no fault of the Purchaser, all monies paid for upgrades, changes or extras shall be refunded in full to the Purchaser.

Barristers & Solicitors

Thomas C. Hays
Brian J. Hanna
Kenneth W. Wells
Jarvis G. Sheahan
Mary-Anne Kri
** Kelly G. Yee
Grace Remono
Christina A.M. Fisher
Marian G. Gage

Andrew C. Knox, O.C.
Lorry S. Gangbar
Blair S. Teyler
Robert A. Wilson
* Tonya A. Leadbale
Harold R. Watson
Robert Krizman
James MacAskill
Jeffrey S. Burkett

Counsel: Paul D. Stunt

* Certified Specialist (Corporate and Commercial Law)

** Certified Specialist (Municipal Law, Local Government and Land Use Planning and Development)

**O'CONNOR
MACLEOD
HANNA LLP**

Fax Cover Sheet

Barriers & Solicitors

Thomas C. Hays
Brian J. Hanna
Kenneth W. Watts
Jarvis G. Sheridan
Mary-Anne Kri
** Kelly G. Yexia
Gracie Romano
Christine A.M. Fisher
Marian G. Gage

Andrew C. Knox, Q.C.
Larry S. Gangbar
Blair S. Taylor
Robert A. Watson
* Tanya A. Leedale
Harold R. Watson
Robert Krizman
James McAskill
Jeffrey S. Burkett

Counsel: Paul D. Stunf

DATE: June 25, 2008

TO: Mr. Jeffrey P. Silver

COMPANY: Harris, Sheaffer LLP

FAX #: 416-250-5300

FROM: James McAskill

RE: Zekic p/f Amacon

Pages: 4(including this cover sheet)

If you do not receive all the pages in this transmission, please call James at 905-842-8030 Ext. 3304 as soon as possible.

Client File Name:

I.D. #: 30

Client File #:

Comments:

2nd REQUEST.

* Certified (Federal, Corporate and Commercial Law)
** Certified Specialist (Municipal Law, Local Government and Land Use Planning and Development)

CONFIDENTIALITY: This facsimile transmission (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended only for the addressee and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other person. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.

PRIVACY: O'Connor MacLeod Hanna LLP recognizes the importance of privacy of personal information. Information on our Privacy Policy is available on our website at www.omh.ca or by contacting us directly.

700 Kear Street, Oakville, Ontario, Canada L6K 3N5 T: 905-842-8030 F: 905-842-4180